
 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) OF THE TOWN OF MESILLA WILL HOLD A REGULAR 

MEETING AT THE MESILLA TOWN HALL, 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA. 

MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 12, 2022 – 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 

4. PRESENTATION 

a) Walk to School Day Proclamation – September 21, 2022 

5. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  

6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the following 

items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, August 22, 2022 

b) *BL #1005 – 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Jouda of Cannabis Tropic 

LLC for Cannabis license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 

c) *BL #1006 – 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Juda of Cannabis Tropic LLC 

for business license, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 

d) *Sign Permit #0611433 – 2060 Calle de Parian submitted by Bader Jouda of 

Cannabis Tropical LLC to put up temporary “Coming Soon” sign in the window, 

Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC). 

e) *PZHAC Case #061442 – 2755 Calle de San Albino submitted by ETMSS 2, LLC to 

replace fence, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR).  

f) *BL #1018 – 626 N. Alameda Blvd, Las Cruces submitted by Melissa Clark of 

Desert Sky Realty & Investments, LLC for a business license, Zoned: Historical 

Residential (HR). 

g) *STR #1019 – 1717 W Boutz Rd. #3 submitted by Desert Sky Realty & Investments, 

LLC for a Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Residential 

(HR). 

h) *STR #1020 – 1717 W Boutz Rd. #4 submitted by Desert Sky Realty & Investments, 

LLC for a Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Residential 

(HR). 

i) *STR #1021 – 2188 Calle de Norte submitted by Desert Sky Realty & Investment, 

LLC for a Short-Term Rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Residential 

(HR). 



 

PO BOX 10, MESILLA, NM 88046 PH: (575) 524-3262 2231 AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

j) *PZHAC Case #061446 – 2415 Calle de Parian submitted by Robert Reynolds to 

install HVAC system, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 

k) *PZHAC Case #061447 – 2525 Calle de Parian submitted by Camila Rodriguez to 

install roof mounted solar system, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR). 

l) *Sign Permit #061448 – 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall 

McGinley to put up temporary sign in door and side window, Zoned: Historical 

Commercial (HC). 

m) *Sign Permit #061449 - 2309 Calle de San Albino #3 submitted by Marshall 

McGinley of to put up exterior double-sided sign, Zoned: Historical Commercial 

(HC). 

n) *PZHAC Case #061451 – 1901 Calle de Correo submitted by Brittany Bloch to 

build phase two of Black Rat Tattoo, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC).  

7. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

a) Discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real property or water rights pursuant 

to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) 

b) Discussion concerning Marshal and Public Works Departments pursuant to NMSA 1978 Chapter 

10-15-1(H)(2) 

8. STAFF REPORTS 

a) Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement Project Loan and FY23 Transportation Project Fund 

Hardship Match Waiver – Rod McGillivray 

9. NEW BUSINESS 

a) For Approval: Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement Project Loan 

b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-15 FY23 Transportation Project Fund Hardship Match Waiver 

10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 

11. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 

(Written staff reports included in packet) 

12. ADJOURNMENT  

 

NOTICE 

If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 

524-3262 at least one week prior to the meeting. The Mayor and Trustees request that all cell phones be turned off or set to 

vibrate. Members of the audience are requested to step outside the Board Room to respond to or to conduct a phone 

conversation. A copy of the agenda packet can be found online at www.mesillanm.gov. 

 

Posted 9.8.2022 online and at the following locations: Town Clerk’s Office 2231 Avenida de Mesilla, Public Safety Building 

2670 Calle de Parian, Mesilla Community Center 2251 Calle de Santiago, Shorty’s Food Mart 2290 Avenida de Mesilla, 

Ristramnn Chile Co., 2531 Avenida de Mesilla and the U.S. Post Office 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

http://www.mesillanm.gov/


I

d

-Srochnstaon-
Declaring September 21, 2O22 ts Walk to School Day.

the hedth ard safety ofour childrcn is ofhighest concem to the citizcrs of New Mexico;
alld

makiag bicycle and pedestriao safety improvements a priotity cea he$ pmtcct the life
and safety ofthc Town of Mesillars youth; aod

the Town of Mesilla is working to add bike lanes, trails, side*'alks, and imptove sreet
ctossings to bctter coltrect our neighborhoods and provide safer toutes to school; and

diabetes, and other health ptoblems amorg childten and being able to walk ot bicycle to
school ofiers an oppomroity to build activity ilrto daily routine; and

regularty walking and biking to school laa be firn and irrctease studetrts' readiness to
leam and imptove their state of mentd health; alrd

an impottant de fot parents and categivets is to teach children about pedestriea safcty
end become aware of the difficrrlties and dangets that children face orr their tdp to
school each day and the healrh and enviroomental risks related to physical ioactivity and
air pollution; acd

in September, community leades, patents, and childten ftom atound the wottl will ioin
togcther for Valk to School events to inctease awarcness about thc heahh and
environmcntal benefits ofwalkiag and biking to schools; and

Walking School Buses, Bike Traios aad Celebtatiots of fnternatioaal Valk to School
Day have proven to be helpfrrl il encoungirg children to safely walk and bicycle to
school and in ceating and prcooting local Safe Routcs to Schoots pmgrams actoss the
Unitcd States and thrcughout the wotld:

\

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

wHEREAS,

NOV THEREFOR.E BE IT RESOLYED,
I, Nom L Bartazq Mayor of the Town of Mesilla, on behalf of Board of Ttustecs, do
hereby proclaim Septembcr 21st , Z)22 as Valk to Schoot Day ia the Towa of Mcsilla,
and encourage all citizens of the Town of Mesilla to promote the sefety and health of

day and throughout the year bv supporing pedesttian and bicycle
ts, modeling safe pedestdan aad bicvcle behaviots, and ptacticing ao active

SIGNED, SEALED AND PROCLAIMED this Septembet 12, 2022.

NORA L. BARRAZA
MAYOR

chil&en this
improvemen
lifestvle.

E



 

BOT Regular Minutes August 22, 2022 

Page 1 of 4 

  1 

 2 

 3 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES (BOT) 4 

TOWN OF MESILLA 5 

REGULAR MEETING 6 

MONDAY, AUGUST 22, 2022 – 6:00 PM 7 

MINUTES 8 

 9 

TRUSTEES:  Nora Barraza, Mayor 10 
   Stephanie Johnson-Burick, Mayor Pro Tem 11 
   Biviana Cadena, Trustee  12 
   Veronica Garcia, Trustee  13 
   Adrianna Merrick, Trustee   14 
 15 
STAFF:  Rani Bush, Town Clerk/Treasurer 16 
   Kevin Hoban, Fire Chief 17 
   Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director 18 
   Enrique Salas, Marshal  19 
   Dorothy Sellers, Community Events Coordinator 20 
   Gloria Maya, Recorder 21 
 22 
PUBLIC:  Crystal Davis-Whited  Greg Whited 23 
   Andy Embury 24 
 25 
 26 
 27 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 28 

Mayor Barraza led the Pledge of Allegiance. 29 

 30 

2. ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  31 

Roll Call. 32 
Present: Mayor Barraza, Mayor Pro-Tem Johnson-Burick, Trustee Cadena, Trustee Garcia, Trustee Merrick. 33 
 34 

3. CHANGES TO THE AGENDA & APPROVAL 35 

Motion: To approve agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   36 
 37 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 38 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 39 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 40 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 41 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 42 
 43 

4. PUBLIC INPUT – The public is invited to address the Board for up to 3 minutes.  44 



 

BOT Regular Minutes August 22, 2022 

Page 2 of 4 

No Public Input 1 
  2 

5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: (The Board will be asked to approve by one motion the                                                   3 
following items of recurring or routine business. The Consent Agenda is marked with an asterisk *) 4 

Motion: To approve consent agenda, Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee 5 
Garcia.     6 
 7 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 8 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 9 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 10 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 11 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 12 
 13 

a) *BOT MINUTES - Minutes of Regular Meeting, August 8, 2022   Approved by consent 14 
agenda 15 

b) *PZHAC Case #061421 – Conquistadores Del Norte Replat, being a replat of lots of A and B, 16 
filed March 8, 2011, Book 23, Page 165, Dona Ana County Records, Town of Mesilla, Dona 17 
Ana County, New Mexico. (1088 Calle Del Norte) Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 18 
Approved by consent agenda  19 

c) *BL #1013 – 2218 Calle de Oeste submitted by Lauren Sosa of Peaceful Healings for home 20 
occupation business license, Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) Approved by consent 21 
agenda 22 

d) *STR #1014 – 2172 Calle de Santiago submitted by Hacienda Investment LLC for a short-23 
term rental (STR) registration, Zoned: Historical Commercial (HC) Approved by consent 24 
agenda 25 

 26 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION 27 

a) Discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real property or water rights pursuant 28 
to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) 29 

Motion: To enter Executive Session: discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal of real 30 
property or water rights pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem 31 
Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   32 
 33 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 34 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 35 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 36 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 37 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 38 
 39 
Entered Executive Session at 6:05 p.m. 40 
 41 
Motion: To enter Regular Meeting after limited discussion concerning purchase, acquisition, or disposal 42 
of real property or water rights pursuant to NMSA 1978, Section 10-15-1(H)(8) – No action taken, 43 
Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   44 
 45 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 46 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 47 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 48 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 49 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 50 



 

BOT Regular Minutes August 22, 2022 

Page 3 of 4 

 1 
Entered Regular Meeting at 6:26 p.m. 2 
 3 

7. STAFF REPORTS 4 

a) Clean & Beautiful Grant Program Agreement – Dorothy Sellers  5 

Ms. Sellers reported the town was awarded $11,635.00 which will be used for free dumpster days ($2,600.00), 6 
town cleanup activities ($1,950.00), youth group for cleanup activities ($1,500.00) promotional reusables 7 
($1,875.00), plaza plants ($2,100.00), graffiti removal ($350.00), fiesta interns ($1,260.00) 8 

 9 

b) Mesilla Community Center Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan (ICIP) – Rod McGillivray 10 

Mr. McGillivray reviewed the Community Center ICIP which is the same as last year: floors, grease trap, 11 
replace backdoors, AC units.  The town received a letter of support from Adelante.   12 

 13 

Mayor Barraza asked how the Mesilla Community Center ICIP funding is different from the ICIP which was 14 
approved at the last meeting. 15 

 16 

Ms. McGillivray stated funding is different along with different reporting, database, and deadlines 17 
requirements.   18 

 19 

8. NEW BUSINESS 20 

a) For Approval: Clean & Beautiful Grant Program Agreement  21 

Motion: To approve Clean & Beautiful Grant Program Agreement, Moved by Trustee Garcia, 22 
Seconded by Trustee Merrick.   23 
 24 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 25 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 26 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 27 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 28 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 29 
 30 

b) For Approval: Resolution 2022-13 Mesilla Community Center Infrastructure Capital 31 
Improvement Plan (ICIP) 32 

Motion: To approve Resolution 2022-13 Mesilla Community Center: Infrastructure Capital 33 
Improvement Plan (ICIP), Moved by Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick, Seconded by Trustee Garcia.   34 
 35 
Roll Call Vote: Motion passed (summary: Yes =4). 36 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick   Yes 37 
Trustee Cadena   Yes 38 
Trustee Garcia   Yes 39 
Trustee Merrick   Yes 40 
 41 

9. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMITTEE REPORTS 42 

Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick:  MPO meeting August 10, 2022 43 
 44 
Trustee Merrick:  MPO meeting August 10, 2022 45 
 46 



 

BOT Regular Minutes August 22, 2022 

Page 4 of 4 

Mayor Barraza:  MPO meeting, RTD meeting, reviewed the University Ave project and the replacement of 1 
water and sewer lines.  2 

  3 
10. BOARD OF TRUSTEE/STAFF COMMENTS 4 

Mr. Whited stated the Fire Academy class is graduating on Saturday at the Fire Station.  We will be adding 5 
new cadets. 6 
 7 
Mayor Barraza stated she would like the class to attend the next board meeting which is September 12th so that 8 
they can be recognized.  9 
  10 
Mr. McGillivray stated utility rate increases will begin in September:  increases are based on the CPI.   11 
 12 
Trustee Garcia recommended notifying the residents of the dumpster.  She will be attending the NMML 13 
conference in Albuquerque.   14 
 15 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated she has enjoyed watching the cadets over the past weeks.  She asked if 16 
there is a completion date for the Calle de Norte project.   17 
 18 
Mr. McGillivray responded mid-October for completion of 1st phase.  Inaudible 19 
 20 
Mayor Pro Tem Johnson-Burick stated for clarification, the solid waste increase is based on the CPI and not on 21 
new contract with Southwest Disposal.   22 
 23 
Mayor Barraza responded the CPI is at 7.48% this year.   24 
 25 
Mr. McGillivray stated the Mesilla Valley contract was transferred to Southwest Disposal. 26 
 27 
Mayor Barraza stated rates have been increased according to the CPI in past years.  We will be out of town 28 
Tuesday thru Saturday.  Ms. Sellers is getting ready for the fiesta.   29 
 30 

11. ADJOURNMENT  31 

The Town of Mesilla Trustees unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting.  (Summary:  Yes-3). 32 
 33 

MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:46 P.M.   34 
 35 
 36 
APPROVED THIS 12th DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2022. 37 

 38 
 39 

                ___________________________________________ 40 
     Nora L. Barraza 41 
     Mayor 42 

 43 
ATTEST: 44 

 45 
 46 

______________________________________ 47 
Rani Bush 48 
Town Clerk/Treasurer 49 
 50 



































































































































 
BOARD ACTION FORM 

 
ITEM: 

 
Staff recommends authorization to begin process for Rural Infrastructure Revolving Loan 
Program. The Town of Mesilla has received a loan offer from CPB (copy attached) for 
Calle de Picaho water and wastewater utility replacement.  The loan component includes a 
$100,000.00 grant. Loan document resolution and required ordinance forthcoming.  
 

BACKGROUND: 
 
The Town of Mesilla has received two grants for the redevelopment of Calle de Picacho. 
   
FY22 NMDOT TPF Grant for $368,918.14 for roadway and sidewalk improvements. 
Capital Outlay Grant for $180,000.00 for drainage improvements.  
 
SUPPORTING INFORMATION: 

 
Control Number C1213005 Calle de Picacho Drainage 
NMDOT TPF Control Number HW2LP10014 Calle de Picacho Roadway Improvements 
 
BOT OPTIONS: 

 
1. Approve the application. 
2. Modify the application with conditions. 
3. Reject the application. 



SCIENCE | INNOVATION | COLLABORATION | COMPLIANCE
1190 Saint Francis Drive, PO Box 5469, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 5469 | www.env.nm.gov

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM JAMES C. KENNEY
GOVERNOR CABINET SECRETARY

 

 

August 18, 2022

Nora L. Barraza, Mayor
Town of Mesilla
233 Avenida de Mesilla
Mesilla, New Mexico 88046

RE: NMED CPB Rural Infrastructure Revolving Loan Program
Town of Mesilla Water and Wastewater System Piping Replacement Project

Dear Mayor Barraza,

The New Mexico Environment Department (NMED) Construction Programs Bureau (CPB) has reviewed
the above referenced project application and is happy to provide the following offer:

Loan Funding at 2.375% $411,633
Grant Subsidy Funding $100,000
Total Funding: $511,633

The loan term is up to 20 years with no penalty for extra principal payments or early pay off. We
respectfully request a response either accepting or rejecting this offer to NMENV cpbinfo@state.nm.us
by September 9, 2022. We look forward to working with the Town of Mesilla on this project. If there are
any questions or additional information needed, please reach out to me at 505 470 6385 or
Judi.Kahl@state.nm.us.

This offer is made pursuant to the May 24, 2021, Secretary of Environment delegation order.

Sincerely,

Judith L. Kahl P.E., Chief
Construction Programs Bureau

cc: Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director, Town of Mesilla
Steven Deal P.E., NMED CPB Project Manager
Rhonda Holderman, NMED CPB Financial Manager for Loans and Grants
Andres Delgado, NMED CPB Program Administrator

 

 

Judith L 
Kahl

Digitally signed by 
Judith L Kahl 
Date: 2022.08.17 
17:27:15 -06'00'



 ENTITY: Town of Mesilla D0: CN:
PROJECT

No.:
 TERMINI: Calle de Picacho ‐ Town of Mesilla Sta. 10+00 to Sta. 25+49

SCOPE OF
    WORK: Design, construction management, reconstruction for utility Improvements of Town Streets

ITEM ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT FINAL UNIT ESTIMATED
NO. QUANTITY COST COST

1 8" C‐900 Water line, complete in place LF 1700 $60.00 $102,000.00
2 6" C‐900 Water line, complete in place LF 100 $35.00 $3,500.00
3 4" C‐900 Water line, complete in place LF 60 $35.00 $2,100.00
4 8" Gate Valve w/box, complete in place EA 5 $2,000.00 $10,000.00
5 6" Gate Valve w/box, complete in place EA 4 $1,500.00 $6,000.00
6 4" Gate Valve w/box, complete in place EA 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
7 New Fire Hydrant Assembly, complete in place EA 4 $4,500.00 $18,000.00
8 Remove Existing Fire Hydrant EA 3 $1,200.00 $3,600.00
9 Non‐pressure connections, complete EA 7 $2,000.00 $14,000.00

10 3/4" Water Service connection, complete in place EA 15 $650.00 $9,750.00
11 Remove & Dispose of AC water line, complete LF 160 $80.00 $12,800.00
12 Tracing wire box, complete in place EA 3 $550.00 $1,650.00
13 Cap and Abandon Water line, complete LS 1 $6,500.00 $6,500.00

14 8" SDR‐35 Sewer Pipe, complete in place LF 1500 $70.00 $105,000.00
15 4' Diameter Manhole, complete in place EA 4 $5,000.00 $20,000.00
16 4" Sewer Service Connection, complete EA 15 $350.00 $5,250.00
17 4" Sewer Service Pipe, complete in place LF 450 $28.00 $12,600.00
18 4" Double Clean‐out, complete in place EA 15 $700.00 $10,500.00

19
Remove & Dispose of existing Manhole, complete

EA 3 $1,800.00 $5,400.00

20
Remove & Dispose of existing sewer pipe, complete

LF 40 $15.00 $600.00
21 3rd Party Utility adjustment allowance LS 1 $10,000.00 $10,000.00
22 Owners Contingency  LS 1 $50,000.00 $50,000.00

CONSTRUCTION SUBTOTAL $410,250.00
21 NM Gross Receipts Tax 8.1875% $33,590.00

CONSTRUCTION TOTAL $443,840.00

22 Engineering ‐ Design, Survey, & Geotechnical $53,340.00
24 Environmental for certification $9,250.00

ENGINEERING, & PRE‐DESIGN SUBTOTAL $62,590.00
25 NM Gross Receipts Tax 8.3125% $5,203.00

ENGINEERING, & PRE‐DESIGN SUBTOTAL $67,793.00
Total Project Cost $511,633.00

FINAL SUMMARY
OF COSTS AND QUANTITIES

I:\MESILLA\MESXXX‐XX Calle de Picacho\CostEstimates\Engineers Opinion of Probable Construction Cost‐WATER‐SEWER.xlsxEngineers Opinion of Probable Construction Cost‐WATER‐SEWER.xlsx



 

 1 

 1 

 2 

 3 

 4 

 5 

 6 

 7 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-15 8 

 9 

 10 

PARTICIPATION IN THE FY23 TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND 11 

HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW 12 

MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 13 

 14 

 15 

 16 

WHEREAS, the Town of Mesilla and the New Mexico Department of 17 

Transportation have entered into a joint and coordinated effort.  18 

 19 

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $468,656.00 to be funded in 20 

proportional share by the parties hereto as follows: 21 

 22 

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation's share shall be 95% or $445,223.20 23 

and 24 

b. Town of Mesilla's proportional matching share shall be 5% or $23,432.80 25 

 26 

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $468,656.00 27 

 28 

Town of Mesilla shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $468,656.00 29 

 30 

 31 

WHEREAS, NMAC 27.3.8 allows Public Entities who are experiencing financial 32 

hardship to apply for a Match Waiver of all or part of the above mentioned Public Entity 33 

match.  34 

 35 

WHEREAS, Town of Mesilla qualifies for the Match Waiver because the Town 36 

of Mesilla has a limited tax base, which limits the proportional matching share.  37 

 38 

 39 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED in official session that Town of 40 

Mesilla determines, resolves, and orders as follows:  41 

 42 

That Town of Mesilla requests a Match Waiver In the amount of $23,432.80 for 43 

FY23 TPF Program for the ‘Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and 44 

construction administration for the removal and replacement of the Calle de Santiago 45 

bridge including the headwalls and abutment, removal and replacement of concrete and 46 



 

 2 

brick sidewalks, construction of new sidewalks and replacement of minor pavement 47 

section including curb and gutter. 48 

 49 

 50 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees at its regular 51 

meeting of September 12, 2022. 52 

 53 

 54 

 55 

 __________________________ 56 

 Nora L. Barraza 57 

 Mayor 58 

 59 

 60 

 61 

ATTEST: 62 

 63 

 64 

 65 

________________________ 66 

Rani Bush 67 

Town Clerk-Treasurer 68 



 

 

 G e  n  e  r  a  l    O f  f  i  c  e          P .  O .   B  o  x    1  1  4  9               S  a  n  t  a    F  e ,    N M   8  7  5  0  4    

 

     

Michelle Lujan 
Grisham 
Governor 

 
Michael R. Sandoval 
Cabinet Secretary  

 
 
 
Commissioners 
 
Jennifer Sandoval 
Commissioner, Vice-Chairman 
District 1 
 
 
Bruce Ellis 
Commissioner 
District 2 
 
 
Hilma E. Chynoweth 
Commissioner 
District 3 
 
 
Walter G. Adams 
Commissioner, Chairman 
District 4 
 
 
Thomas C. Taylor 
Commissioner 
District 5 
 
 
Charles Lundstrom 
Commissioner, Secretary 
District 6 
 

 

 

 

 

 

August 30, 2022 

Nora Barraza, Mayor 
Town of Mesilla 
P.O. Box 10 
Mesilla, New Mexico  88046 
 

Dear Nora Barraza: 

We are pleased to inform you that your application for the Transportation Project Fund 
(TPF) for the project: ‘Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and 
construction administration for the removal and replacement of the Calle de Santiago 
bridge including the headwalls and abutment, removal and replacement of concrete 
and brick sidewalks, construction of new sidewalks and replacement of minor 
pavement section including curb and gutter’ was approved by the State Transportation 
Commission on August 18, 2022 and will be included in the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation’s FY23 TPF Program. 

The total estimated cost for your project is $468,656.00 the Department has allocated 
$445,223.20 in TPF funds, with a local match requirement of $23,432.80. 

The Project Oversight Division will develop a project agreement and forward to you for 
signature.  

If your application indicated that you would be interested in applying for Match Waiver 
funds, please submit a cover letter and resolution to my office no later than 5:00 pm on 
September 30, 2022. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at (505) 699-9946 or 
Clarissa.Martinez@state.nm.us. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Clarissa Martinez 
Project Oversight Division, State Grants Manager 

 

C: Debra Hudson, District Coordinator 
 Trent Doolittle, P.E., District Engineer



 
 

 

  TOWN OF MESILLA 
   Public Works Department 

       P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046 
   Office: (575) 524-3262 

   Fax: (575) 541-6327 
 
 
September 12, 2022 
 
NMDOT District 1 
Trent Doolittle, P.E., District Engineer 
Clarissa Martinez,  
Project Oversite Division, State Grants Manager 
2912 E. Pine St. 
Deming, NM  88030 
 
Re:  FY23 TRANSPORTATION PROJECT FUND (TPF) 
 Total Amount:  $468,656.00 
 Entity Share:  $445,223.20 
 State Share: $  23,432.80 
 
Dear Mr. Doolittle:  
 
The Town of Mesilla is interested in applying for the TPF Hardship Match Waiver per the NM 
Administrative Code 18 NMAC 27.3.8 for our pending funding through the FY23 Transportation Project 
Fund.  
 
NMAC 27.3.8 allows Public Entities who are experiencing financial hardship to apply for a Match Waiver 
of all or part of the Public Entity match normally required for participation in the Local Government 
Transportation Project Fund.  
 
The Town of Mesilla qualifies for the Match Waiver because the Town of Mesilla has a limited tax base, 
which limits the proportional matching share.  
 
That Town of Mesilla requests a Match Waiver In the amount of $23,432.80 for FY23 TPF Program for the 
‘Planning, engineering, survey, design, construction and construction administration for the removal and 
replacement of the Calle de Santiago bridge including the headwalls and abutment, removal and 
replacement of concrete and brick sidewalks, construction of new sidewalks and replacement of minor 
pavement section including curb and gutter’ 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Rod McGillivray, Public Works Director  



Town of Mesilla Fiscal Year

Gross Receipts Tax

FY 21-22 July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals
Munic. Share - State GRS Tax 42,759$       52,755$       56,121$       55,372$       50,951$       59,206$       55,966$       71,189$       53,585$       52,722$       60,780$           63,175$       674,581$    

Munic. GRT 650 (FOOD MED) - 650 427$            1,168$         138$            189$            4,576$         301$            170$            2,141$         1,390$         718$            1,072$             1,312$         13,602$      

Munic. Infra-Structure GRS - 645 84$              231$            27$              37$              90$              59$              34$              423$            275$            142$            211$            259$            1,872$        

Munic. Capital Outlay - 635 84$              231$            27$              37$              90$              59$              67$              423$            275$            142$            211$            259$            1,905$        

Munic. Environmental GRS -630 21$              58$              7$                9$                22$              15$              8$                105$            68$              35$              52$              65$              466$           

Munic. GRT-R 602 9,225$         11,967$       13,204$       13,042$       11,650$       14,148$       13,224$       17,193$       12,184$       12,124$       14,419$       15,068$       157,447$    

Munic. GRT 601 45,110$       55,619$       60,363$       59,740$       54,405$       63,979$       60,438$       75,653$       56,451$       56,221$       68,106$       70,592$       726,677$    

ITG (Interstate Telecom) 7$                7$                35$              37$              41$              78$              63$              62$              56$              52$              49$              57$              545$           

CMP TAX 501$            148$            223$            1,014$         387$            718$            336$            637$            413$            2,516$         6,892$        

H.B. 6 - Internet Sales 4,031$         4,031$         -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             8,063$        

*Grand Total 101,748$     126,066$     130,423$     128,612$     122,048$     138,859$     130,355$     167,908$     124,620$     122,792$     145,314$     153,304$     1,592,049$ 

difference over last FY $25,715 $24,788 $37,752 $22,018 $13,472 $40,176 $42,802 $52,437 $35,022 $24,444 $34,861 $45,711 $399,197

% over last FY 34% 24% 41% 21% 12% 41% 49% 45% 39% 25% 32% 42% 33%

FY 22-23 July August September October November December January February March April May June Totals
Munic. Share - State GRS Tax 57,195$       68,591$       125,786$    

Munic. GRT 650 (FOOD MED) - 650 67$              197$            265$           

Munic. Infra-Structure GRS - 645 13$              39$              52$             

Munic. Capital Outlay - 635 13$              39$              52$             

Munic. Environmental GRS -630 3$                10$              13$             

Munic. GRT-R 602 13,653$       17,001$       30,654$      

Munic. GRT 601 65,170$       78,005$       143,175$    

ITG (Interstate Telecom) 67$              30$              97$             

CMP TAX 463$            369$            833$           

*Grand Total 136,645$     164,282$     -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             -$             300,928$    

difference over last FY $34,897 $38,216 ($130,423) ($128,612) ($122,048) ($138,859) ($130,355) ($167,908) ($124,620) ($122,792) (145,314)      (153,304)      (1,291,121)  

% over last FY 34% 30% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -100% -81%



                                        
                                               

                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      

  

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT DIVISION 

Bataan Memorial Building  407 Galisteo St.  Suite 202  Santa Fe, NM  87501 

PHONE (505) 827-4950  FAX (505) 827-4948 
 

MICHELLE LUJAN GRISHAM 
GOVERNOR 

DEBORAH K. ROMERO 
 CABINET SECRETARY  

 

DONNIE J. QUINTANA 
DIRECTOR 

 

August 26, 2022 
 
 
The Honorable Nora L. Barraza 
Town of Mesilla 
PO Box 10 
Mesilla, NM  88046-0010 
 
Dear Mayor Barraza: 
 
The final budget for your local government entity for Fiscal Year 2022-2023, as approved by your governing 
body, has been examined and reviewed. The Department of Finance and Administration, Local Government 
Division (LGD) finds it has been developed in accordance with applicable statutes and budgeting guidelines, and 
sufficient resources appear to be available to cover budgeted expenditures.  In addition, the Budget Certification 
of Local Public Bodies rule, 2.2.3 NMAC, requires that your entity’s audit or “Agreed Upon Procedures” (per the 
Tier System Reporting rule, 2.2.2.16 NMAC) for Fiscal Year 2021 should have been submitted to the Office of 
the State Auditor as of this time. The LGD’s information indicates that you are in compliance with this 
requirement.  Therefore, in accordance with Section 6-6-2E NMSA 1978, the LGD certifies your entity’s final 
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget.   
 
Please take note that state statute requires all revenue sources be expended only for public purposes, and if 
applicable, in accordance with the Procurement Code, Chapter 13, Article 1, NMSA 1978.  Use of public revenue 
is governed by Article 9, Section 14 of the Constitution of the State of New Mexico, commonly referred to as the 
anti-donation clause. 
 
Budgets approved by the LGD are required to be made a part of the minutes of your governing body according to 
Section 6-6-5 NMSA 1978.  In addition, Section 6-6-6 NMSA 1978 provides that the approved budget is binding 
on local officials and governing authorities; and any official or governing authority approving claims or paying 
warrants in excess of the approved budget or available funds will be liable for the excess amounts.   
 
Finally, as required by Section 6-6-2H NMSA 1978, LGD is required to approve all budget increases and 
transfers between funds not included in the final approved budget via submission on the Local Government 
Budget Management System (LGBMS). 
 
If you have questions regarding this matter, please call Sherri Green of my staff at 505-629-8102 or via email at 
shirleyt.green@state.nm.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
On behalf of: 
Donnie J. Quintana, Director 
Local Government Division 
 
xc: file 

mailto:Anita.Medina@state.nm.us


TOWN OF MESILLA FIRE DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY BOT REPORT

DATE: August, 2022

 

 

MAJOR ADDITIONS TO INVENTORY 35 XF1 structural fire helmets to replace helmets that are aging out.

MAINTENANCE OF EQUIPMENT Repair of chain saw from Brush 31.

COMMENTS The department finished up the latest academy and swore in 11 new fireghters

on August 27.  The department has filled over 450 sandbags this monsoon 

season.  The has been no reported damage due to flooding.  The department 

is expecting to receive our new brush truck in September.  More on that as the

delivery date becomes more concrete.  

SUBMITTED BY Fire Chief Kevin Hoban



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:39:00 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Statistics

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

INCIDENT COUNT

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS
EMS 25

FIRE 19

TOTAL 44

TOTAL TRANSPORTS (N2 and N3)

APPARATUS # of APPARATUS 
TRANSPORTS

# of PATIENT TRANSPORTS TOTAL # of PATIENT 
CONTACTS

Bat31 1 1 10

Bat32 0 0 1

BR31 0 0 1

E31 0 0 2

E32 0 0 1

SQ32 0 0 7

TOTAL 1 1 22

PRE-INCIDENT VALUE LOSSES

$0.00 $0.00

CO CHECKS

TOTAL

MUTUAL AID

Aid Type Total
Aid Given 6

OVERLAPPING CALLS

# OVERLAPPING % OVERLAPPING

11 25

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (Dispatch to Arrival)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:06:57 0:03:47

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:07:26

LIGHTS AND SIREN - AVERAGE TURNOUT TIME (Dispatch to Enroute)

Station EMS FIRE

Mesilla Fire Main Station 31 0:01:46 0:03:27

AVERAGE FOR ALL CALLS 0:01:56

AGENCY AVERAGE TIME ON SCENE (MM:SS)
Mesilla Fire Department 35:06

Doc Id: 1645
emergencyreporting.com

Only Reviewed Incidents included. EMS for Incident counts includes only 300 to 399 Incident Types. All other incident 
types are counted as FIRE. CO Checks only includes Incident Types: 424, 736 and 734. # Apparatus  Transports = # 
of incidents where apparatus transported. # Patient Transports = All patients transported by EMS. #  Patient Contacts 
= # of PCR contacted by apparatus. This report now returns both NEMSIS 2 & 3 data as appropriate. For overlapping 
calls that span over multiple days, total per month will not equal Total count for year. Page # 1 of 1



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:41:59 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 25 56.82%

Service Call 6 13.64%

Good Intent Call 10 22.73%

False Alarm & False Call 3 6.82%

TOTAL 44 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other 1 2.27%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 3 6.82%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 18 40.91%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 6.82%
511 - Lock-out 1 2.27%
552 - Police matter 1 2.27%
553 - Public service 1 2.27%
554 - Assist invalid 1 2.27%
561 - Unauthorized burning 2 4.55%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 8 18.18%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 2 4.55%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 2.27%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 2.27%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 2.27%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 44 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:43:26 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 42 11.11%

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 1 0.26%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 209 55.29%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 13 3.44%

Service Call 39 10.32%

Good Intent Call 48 12.7%

False Alarm & False Call 18 4.76%

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 6 1.59%

Special Incident Type 2 0.53%

TOTAL 378 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 01/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 10 2.65%
113 - Cooking fire, confined to container 1 0.26%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.26%
132 - Road freight or transport vehicle fire 1 0.26%
136 - Self-propelled motor home or recreational vehicle 1 0.26%
140 - Natural vegetation fire, other 1 0.26%
141 - Forest, woods or wildland fire 2 0.53%
142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 22 5.82%
143 - Grass fire 2 0.53%
170 - Cultivated vegetation, crop fire, other 1 0.26%
251 - Excessive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 1 0.26%
300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other 3 0.79%
311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 30 7.94%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 2 0.53%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 127 33.6%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 21 5.56%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 8 2.12%
350 - Extrication, rescue, other 1 0.26%
381 - Rescue or EMS standby 17 4.5%
400 - Hazardous condition, other 2 0.53%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 6 1.59%
421 - Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 1 0.26%
440 - Electrical  wiring/equipment problem, other 1 0.26%
444 - Power line down 3 0.79%
511 - Lock-out 2 0.53%
520 - Water problem, other 1 0.26%
522 - Water or steam leak 4 1.06%
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 6 1.59%
552 - Police matter 1 0.26%
553 - Public service 4 1.06%
554 - Assist invalid 14 3.7%
561 - Unauthorized burning 7 1.85%
600 - Good intent call, other 1 0.26%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 33 8.73%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 9 2.38%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 3 0.79%
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other 1 0.26%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 0.26%
730 - System malfunction, other 1 0.26%
733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 2 0.53%
735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 4 1.06%
740 - Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1 0.26%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 5 1.32%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 5 1.32%
812 - Flood assessment 3 0.79%
813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 3 0.79%
911 - Citizen complaint 2 0.53%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 378 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:30:49 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Events per Event Type for Date Range (Landscape)
Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

On Call Duty Officer

08/01/2022 on call shift On Call Duty Officer town of mesilla 347  Crystal Davis-Whited, Gregory Whited

Total Hours for On Call Duty Officer: 347

Prevention Event

08/01/2022 RGPI Fire drill Prevention Event Rio Grande 
Preparatory 

Institute

3  Andy Embury, Cole Morris, Gregory 
Whited, Jasha Zapien

08/24/2022 Station tour Prevention Event Firehouse 31 1  Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for Prevention Event: 4

Daily Operations Shift

08/01/2022 C-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 22  Patrick Dorr, Gabriel Franco, Trevor 
Frietze, Cole Morris, Xavier Sanchez, 

Jasha Zapien

08/03/2022 B Shift Shifts Fire House 31 32.75  Xavier Sanchez

08/04/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 24  Xavier Sanchez

08/07/2022 C-Shift Shifts Fire House 31 14  Alexander Aguilar, Delilah Chavez, 
Joseph Torres, Jasha Zapien

08/08/2022 A Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 24  Melina Gaytan, Sebastian Linares-
Chacon, Travis Rogers

08/10/2022 C-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 15  Patrick Dorr, Sergio Mendez, Cole 
Morris, Jasha Zapien

08/11/2022 A Shift Shifts Fire House 31 14.5  Gabriel Cordova, Xavier Sanchez

08/13/2022 A Shift Shifts 13  Sergio Fernandez, Xavier Sanchez

08/14/2022 B shift Shifts Fire station 31 10.5  Alexander Aguilar, Humberto Fernandez 
III, Eric Prosser, Joseph Torres, Jasha 

Zapien

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 1 of 4



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

08/19/2022 C Shift Shifts Fire House 31 11  Gabriel Cordova, Cole Morris, Xavier 
Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

08/21/2022 B shift Shifts Firehouse 31 8  Tyler Brown, Delilah Chavez, Humberto 
Fernandez III, Eric Prosser, Joseph 

Torres, Jasha Zapien

08/23/2022 A-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 19  Humberto Fernandez III, Gabriel Franco, 
Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Cole Morris, 

Mark Reyna, Joseph Torres

08/27/2022 B shift Shifts Fire station 31 10  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Eric Prosser, Mark Reyna, Xavier 

Sanchez, Jasha Zapien

08/28/2022 C-Shift Shifts Firehouse 31 13  Alexander Aguilar, Joseph Torres, Jasha 
Zapien

08/29/2022 A-Shift Shifts Firestation 31 12  Sebastian Linares-Chacon, Humberto 
Manriquez

Total Hours for Daily Operations Shift: 242.75

Administration  Shift

08/02/2022 EMS restocking Administrative Station 31 0.5  Tyler Brown, Humberto Fernandez III, 
Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

08/02/2022 Tele-Work Administrative Tele work - Home 8

08/03/2022 Tele-Work Administrative Tele work - Home 4.5  Tabitha Rossman

08/04/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 4  Gregory Whited

08/05/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 1  Crystal Davis-Whited

08/08/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

3.5  Harry Evans

08/08/2022 BOT Meeting Administrative Mesilla Town Hall 1.5  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Harry Evans, Gregory Whited

08/09/2022 Administrative shift Administrative Telework 6  Gregory Whited

08/10/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

2  Harry Evans

08/13/2022 Administrative Shift - Tele 
Work

Administrative Tele-Work 
Residence

1.5  Harry Evans

08/13/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 1  Crystal Davis-Whited

08/16/2022 Tele-Work Administrative Tele work - Home 7  Tabitha Rossman

08/19/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Fire House 31 11  Harry Evans

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 2 of 4



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

08/28/2022 Administrative Shift Administrative Telework 4.5  Crystal Davis-Whited, Gregory Whited

08/30/2022 Architectural Styles 
Committee meeting

Administrative Town of Mesilla 
Town Hall

2  Gregory Whited

Total Hours for Administration  Shift: 58

Prevention Division Shift

08/02/2022 Inspection Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 2  Gregory Whited

08/05/2022 prevention shift Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 9.5  Xavier Sanchez, Joseph Torres, Gregory 
Whited, Jasha Zapien

08/10/2022 inspections and training Prevention Event station 31 12  Gabriel Franco, Cole Morris, Eric 
Prosser, Joseph Torres, Gregory Whited, 

Jasha Zapien

08/12/2022 day shift and inspections Prevention Event station 31 9.5  Crystal Davis-Whited, Patrick Dorr, Mark 
Reyna, Travis Rogers, Xavier Sanchez, 
Joseph Torres, Gregory Whited, Jasha 

Zapien

08/13/2022 day shift Prevention Event station 31 9  Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy Embury, 
Mark Reyna, Joseph Torres, Gregory 

Whited, Jasha Zapien

08/17/2022 Inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 6  Sergio Mendez, Cole Morris, Eric 
Prosser, Joseph Torres, Gregory Whited, 

Jasha Zapien

08/25/2022 Day shift and inspections Prevention Event Town of Mesilla 9  Delilah Chavez, Mark Reyna, Joseph 
Torres, Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

08/31/2022 Day shift and inspections Shifts Town of Mesilla 5.5  Delilah Chavez, Cole Morris, Joseph 
Torres, Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for Prevention Division Shift: 62.5

Special Assignment

08/02/2022 Gear fitting Work Session Station 31 2.5  Alexander Aguilar, Tyler Brown, Delilah 
Chavez, Crystal Davis-Whited, Patrick 

Dorr, Andy Embury, Harry Evans, Sergio 
Fernandez, Sergio Mendez, Eric Prosser, 

Mark Reyna, Travis Rogers, Joseph 
Torres, Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 3 of 4



EVENT
TYPE

DATE EVENT NAME CATEGORY LOCATION HOURS PARTICIPANTS

08/27/2022 graduation prep Special Assignment Station 31 4.966666  Alexander Aguilar, Tyler Brown, Delilah 
Chavez, Crystal Davis-Whited, Andy 

Embury, Sergio Fernandez, Humberto 
Fernandez III, Gabriel Franco, Trevor 

Frietze, George Klebansky, Cole Morris, 
Eric Prosser, Mark Reyna, Joseph Torres, 

Gregory Whited, Jasha Zapien

08/27/2022 MFD class 2022-16 
graduation

Special Assignment Station 31 4  Alexander Aguilar, Tyler Brown, Delilah 
Chavez, Crystal Davis-Whited, Sergio 
Fernandez, Humberto Fernandez III, 

Gabriel Franco, Trevor Frietze, Melina 
Gaytan, Kevin Hoban, George Klebansky, 

William Martinez, Sergio Mendez, Cole 
Morris, Eric Prosser, Mark Reyna, Xavier 

Sanchez, Joseph Torres, Gregory Whited, 
Jasha Zapien

Total Hours for Special Assignment: 11.466666

EMS Division Shift

08/12/2022 A-Shift Shifts Fire station 31 8  Alexander Aguilar, Delilah Chavez, 
Gabriel Cordova, Ines Thunhorst

Total Hours for EMS Division Shift: 8

Doc Id: 753
emergencyreporting.com

Only LOCKED events included.

Page # 4 of 4



Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:23:57 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Count of Classes by Personnel by Class Category

Aguilar, Alexander J

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 3 10:00

I.S.O. Company Training 15 39:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 2:00

Total for Aguilar, Alexander J 20 61:30

Brown, Tyler S

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 4 23:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Brown, Tyler S 6 35:30

Chavez, Delilah M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 3 10:00

I.S.O. Company Training 11 35:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 2 2:00

Total for Chavez, Delilah M 17 57:30

Cordova, Gabriel Lee

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 3 10:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Cordova, Gabriel Lee 4 20:00

Davis-Whited, Crystal L

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 4 23:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Davis-Whited, Crystal L 6 35:30

Dorr, Patrick E

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Dorr, Patrick E 1 10:00

Embury, Andy G

Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Personnel: All Personnel | Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 1 of 5

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=905939&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937274&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1017478&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1019828&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=552467&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998723&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=30735&lastreportid=1504


Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 3 20:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Embury, Andy G 5 32:30

Evans, Harry A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 2 3:00

I.S.O. Hazardous Materials 1 1:00

I.S.O. Officer Training 1 1:00

Total for Evans, Harry A 4 5:00

Fernandez III, Humberto

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 7:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Fernandez III, Humberto 2 17:30

Fernandez, Sergio A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 5 29:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Fernandez, Sergio A 6 39:30

Franco, Gabriel Z

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 3 17:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Franco, Gabriel Z 5 29:30

Frietze, Trevor R

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 1:00

I.S.O. Company Training 2 9:00

I.S.O. Officer Training 1 2:00

Total for Frietze, Trevor R 4 12:00

Klebansky, George A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 4 4:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 1 1:00

Total for Klebansky, George A 7 17:00

Linares-Chacon, Sebastian

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 2 of 5

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=29980&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937270&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992368&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937266&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=756621&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=756626&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=739133&lastreportid=1504


Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 2 4:00

Total for Linares-Chacon, Sebastian 2 4:00

Manriquez, Humberto

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 1:00

Total for Manriquez, Humberto 1 1:00

Martinez, Mateo L

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 1:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

Total for Martinez, Mateo L 2 4:00

Martinez, William A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Martinez, William A 1 10:00

Mendez, Sergio M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 2 12:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Mendez, Sergio M 4 24:00

Morris, Cole M

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 8 20:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 1 1:00

Total for Morris, Cole M 11 33:30

Ortiz, Yvonne

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 3:00

Total for Ortiz, Yvonne 1 3:00

Prosser, Eric A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 12 41:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 2 2:00

Total for Prosser, Eric A 15 53:00

Reyna, Mark A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 3 of 5

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=236632&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=629703&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998722&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=998719&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1018254&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=992372&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1017479&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1018255&lastreportid=1504


I.S.O. Company Training 11 38:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 2 2:00

Total for Reyna, Mark A 15 52:30

Rogers, Travis A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 1:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 1:00

Total for Rogers, Travis A 2 2:00

Rossman, Tabitha A

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

I.S.O. Company Training 1 7:30

Total for Rossman, Tabitha A 1 7:30

Sanchez, Xavier

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 2 13:30

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Sanchez, Xavier 4 25:30

Thunhorst, Ines C

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 2 8:00

I.S.O. Company Training 1 1:00

Total for Thunhorst, Ines C 3 9:00

Torres, Joseph F

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 12 41:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Fire Prevention 2 2:00

Total for Torres, Joseph F 17 57:00

Whited, Gregory E

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 7 34:00

I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

Total for Whited, Gregory E 9 46:00

Zapien, Jasha C

Class Category Class Count Total Class Hours

EMS Training 1 2:00

I.S.O. Company Training 8 40:00

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 4 of 5

https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=861236&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=629670&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=707599&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=746963&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=1017480&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=390749&lastreportid=1504
https://secure.emergencyreporting.com//Reports/v2/results.php?function=lastreport&MultiPersonnel=937258&lastreportid=1504


I.S.O. Drill Tower 1 10:00

I.S.O. Driver and Operator Training 1 2:00

Total for Zapien, Jasha C 11 54:00

Doc Id: 1504
emergencyreporting.com

This report lists a count of Classes completed by each Person, for each Class Category. Optionally filtered by 
Personnel and Passage or Failure. Time shown in Hours and Minutes. If "All Personnel" is selected, this report also 
includes non-agency Personnel. Only non-Archived Classes that have been Reviewed are included. This report 
pulls training hours from the Training Code Hours field on the Info Page.

Page # 5 of 5



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:32:16 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Occupancies Inspected for Date Range
Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

OCCUPANCY ID ADDRESS ZONE LAST 
INSPECTION

Billy The Kid Gift Shop 74 2385 Calle De Guadalupe 08/25/2022

Bowlin's Mesilla Book Center 75 2360 Calle De Principal 08/31/2022

Casa Blanka imports 117 1705 Tierra de Mesilla 08/10/2022

Chala's (Mas Food & Beverage LLC) 5 2790 Avenida de Mesilla 08/17/2022

Co-Lab Artisans Loft 87 2319 Calle de Santiago 08/25/2022

Cruz Burrito and grill 111 2920 Avenida de Mesilla #A 08/09/2022

Don Felix 11 2290 Calle De Parian #D 08/12/2022

Double Eagle 12 2355 Calle De Guadalupe 08/25/2022

Dr. Green Organics 114 3331 Gandy LN 08/31/2022

Galeria Azul 78 2337 Calle De Guadalupe 08/31/2022

Hacienda de Mesilla 14 1891 Avenida De Mesilla 08/05/2022

Health Care Solutions 52 1680 Calle de Alvarez #B 08/10/2022

Heart of the Desert Pistachios 81 2350 Calle De principal ##C 08/31/2022

La Posta 16 2410 Calle De San Albino 08/12/2022

Las Cruces Academy 58 1755 Avenida De Mercado 08/10/2022

Las Cruces Bulletin 38 1740 Calle de Mercado #A 08/05/2022

Las cruces homes 39 1701 Calle de Mercado #1 08/05/2022

Law Office Salcedo and Company 113 1801 Avenida de Mesilla 08/05/2022

Legacy Pecans and Company 67 2355 Calle de Guadalupe #C 08/12/2022

merch de mesilla 115 2230 Avenida de Mesilla #b 08/10/2022

Mesilla Legal Center 56 1799 Avenida de Mesilla 08/05/2022

Mesilla Post Office 50 2253 Calle De Parian 08/09/2022

Mission Academy 60 1730 Tierra De Mesilla 08/05/2022

Mission Exploration 105 1750 Calle de mercado #4 08/05/2022

Mission launch pad 104 1750 Calle de Mercado #5, 1 08/05/2022

NM Cannabis Cowboy 70 2309 Calle de San Albino #B 08/01/2022

NM Vintage Market 86 2310 Avenida De Mesilla 08/10/2022

Old Mesilla Kennels 51 3036 Avenida De Mesilla 08/09/2022

Paisano Cafe 17 1740 Calle De Mercado #C 08/05/2022

Palacio Bar 18 2600 Avenida De Mesilla 08/17/2022

Prieto Imports 109 2230 Avenida de Mesilla #A 08/10/2022

Rincon de Mesilla 110 2488 calle de guadalupe #B 08/10/2022

Ristraman Chili Co 89 2531 Avenida De Mesilla 08/17/2022

Shorty's Grill Express 90 2920 Avenida De Mesilla 08/09/2022

Silver Assets 91 1948 Calle De Santiago 08/31/2022

Silver Studio 92 2309 Calle De Guadalupe 08/25/2022

Doc Id: 727
emergencyreporting.com

Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided.

Page # 1 of 2



OCCUPANCY ID ADDRESS ZONE LAST 
INSPECTION

Spotted Dog Brewery 63 2920 Avenida de Mesilla #b 08/12/2022

Thai Delight 19 2184 Avenida De Mesilla 08/09/2022

The Bean at josefinas 15 2261 Calle De Guadalupe 08/31/2022

The Bean Cafe, LLC 20 2011 Avenida De Mesilla 08/09/2022

The Blue Door Venue 3 1750 Calle de Mercado #2 08/05/2022

The Candy Man 118 2456 calle de guadelupe 08/12/2022

The Spotted Dog Brewery LLC 8 2900 Avenida de Mesilla #A 08/09/2022

Tis The Season De Mesilla 97 2402 Avenida De Mesilla 08/12/2022

Topaz Beauty Company 112 1740 Calle de Mercado #D 08/05/2022

Town of Mesilla Community Center 25 2251 Calle De Santiago 08/25/2022

Town of Mesilla Public Safety Building 49 2670 Calle de Parian 08/25/2022

Town of Mesilla Town Hall 46 2231 Avenida De Mesilla 08/10/2022

Tru Art of the Earth 107 1937 Calle de Parian #B 08/12/2022

Vacant 100 2800 Avenida De Mesilla 08/09/2022

Vacant 44 1910 Calle de Parian 08/06/2022

vacant 55 1991 Calle de San Albino #B 08/12/2022

vacant 57 2220 Calle de Parian 08/25/2022

Vacant 72 2172 Calle de Santiago 08/31/2022

Vintage Wine Shop 21 2461 Calle De Principal 08/10/2022

World class gourmet 103 1750 Calle de Mercado 08/05/2022

Zia Middle School 61 1300 W University 08/12/2022

# of Occupancies Inspected: 57

% Occupancies Inspected: 32.76

Doc Id: 727
emergencyreporting.com

Included occupancies are those that have a LOCKED inspection on record for the date range provided.

Page # 2 of 2



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:29:33 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Maintenance History per Hydrant for Date Range

DATE DONE BY TITLE PROBLEM RESOLUTION TIME (hrs) COST STATUS

Hydrant Number 086 - 1660 W Boutz Mesilla, NM
08/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Less than 5 psi Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 087 - 1717 W Boutz Mesilla, NM

08/17/2022 inspection Very low flow pressure. Less than 
5 psi Pending

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 088 - 1400 W Boutz Mesilla, NM
08/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Less than 5 psi 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 092 - 3118 Avenida De Mesilla Mesilla, NM
08/05/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 093 - 3260 Avenida De Mesilla Mesilla, NM
08/05/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 140 - 2151 Calle De Principal Mesilla, NM
08/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 150 - 601 W University AVE Mesilla, NM 88046
08/25/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

Doc Id: 1246
emergencyreporting.com

Report displays active Hydrant work orders for date requested within the date parameter selected. Problem and resolution is generated from Description field of 
the work order.

Page # 1 of 3



DATE DONE BY TITLE PROBLEM RESOLUTION TIME (hrs) COST STATUS

Hydrant Number 151 - 2589 Camino Del Rey Mesilla, NM
08/31/2022 inspection Does not drain 0 Pending

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 152 - 1230 Rosita Mesilla, NM
08/31/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 153 - 1312 W University Mesilla, NM
08/31/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 154 - 2929 Camino Castillo Las Cruces, NM 88005
08/31/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 155 - 2950 Camino Castillo Las Cruces, NM 88005
08/31/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 164 - 1700 W Union Mesilla, NM
08/05/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 165 - 302 Capri Mesilla, NM
08/25/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection 0 Complete

TOTAL: $0

Hydrant Number 166 - 323 Capri Arc Mesilla, NM
08/05/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Hydrant Number 171 - 414 Bason Mesilla, NM
08/31/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Doc Id: 1246
emergencyreporting.com

Report displays active Hydrant work orders for date requested within the date parameter selected. Problem and resolution is generated from Description field of 
the work order.

Page # 2 of 3



DATE DONE BY TITLE PROBLEM RESOLUTION TIME (hrs) COST STATUS

Hydrant Number 177 - 2485 cells die colon at calls cuarta mesilla, NM 88046
08/17/2022 Whited, Gregory E inspection Complete

TOTAL: $

Doc Id: 1246
emergencyreporting.com

Report displays active Hydrant work orders for date requested within the date parameter selected. Problem and resolution is generated from Description field of 
the work order.

Page # 3 of 3



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:40:39 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Incident Type Count per Zone for Date Range

Start Date: 07/01/2022 | End Date: 07/31/2022

ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

31 - Town of Mesilla

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 9

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

381 - Rescue or EMS standby 1

400 - Hazardous condition, other 1

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

444 - Power line down 1

553 - Public service 2

554 - Assist invalid 1

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

733 - Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 1

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1

812 - Flood assessment 3

813 - Wind storm, tornado/hurricane assessment 1

911 - Citizen complaint 2

Total Incidents for 31 - Town of Mesilla: 29

D01 - Dona Ana

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 1 of 2



ZONES INCIDENT TYPE COUNT

111 - Building fire 1

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1

Total Incidents for D01 - Dona Ana: 2

D04 - La Mesa

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

Total Incidents for D04 - La Mesa: 1

D10 - Mesquite

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 1

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 2

Total Incidents for D10 - Mesquite: 4

D12 - Fairacres

111 - Building fire 1

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 1

554 - Assist invalid 1

611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 1

Total Incidents for D12 - Fairacres: 4

D13 - South Valley

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 2

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 1

412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 1

554 - Assist invalid 1

Total Incidents for D13 - South Valley: 5

LC01 - City of Las Cruces

324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 1

Total Incidents for LC01 - City of Las Cruces: 1

Total Count for all Zone: 46

Doc Id: 1404
emergencyreporting.com

Zone information is defined on the Basic Info 3 screen of an incident.
 Only REVIEWED incidents included.

Page # 2 of 2



PERSONNEL INCIDENT TIME TRAINING TIME
Aguilar, Alexander J 6:56 61:30

Brown, Tyler S 2:30 35:30

Chavez, Delilah M 2:26 57:30

Cordova, Gabriel Lee 2:00 20:00

Davis-Whited, Crystal L 11:43 35:30

Diaz, Tress A 1:00 0:00

Dorr, Patrick E 1:45 10:00

Embury, Andy G 16:13 32:30

Evans, Harry A 5:12 5:00

Fernandez III, Humberto 2:44 9:30

Fernandez, Sergio A 2:00 39:30

Franco, Gabriel Z 3:25 29:30

Frietze, Trevor R 1:14 12:00

Gaytan, Melina A 0:39 0:00

Klebansky, George A 7:30 17:00

Linares-Chacon, Sebastian 4:00 4:00

Manriquez, Humberto 1:00 1:00

Martinez, Mateo L 0:00 4:00

Martinez, William A 0:00 10:00

Mendez, Sergio M 1:00 24:00

Morris, Cole M 3:15 33:30

Ortiz, Yvonne 0:00 3:00

Prosser, Eric A 2:16 53:00

Reyna, Mark A 3:29 52:30

Rogers, Travis A 0:00 2:00

Rossman, Tabitha A 0:30 7:30

Sanchez, Xavier 6:00 25:30

Thunhorst, Ines C 1:00 9:00

Torres, Joseph F 14:41 57:00

Whited, Gregory E 23:28 46:00

Zapien, Jasha C 12:25 54:00

TOTAL 2346:20:00

209:30 278:58

160:30 226:55

116:00 147:30

15:30 25:30

126:00 197:41

29:00 31:00

11:30 19:30

0:00 3:00

53:00 108:16

52:00 107:59

16:30 41:30

80:00 116:45

0:00 4:00

4:00 14:00

30:00 38:00

24:00 26:00

9:00 33:30

21:00 34:14

13:00 13:39

46:30 58:44

24:30 66:00

37:00 69:55

34:30 46:15

14:00 62:43

20:00 30:12

36:30 58:30

90:30 137:43

0:00 1:00

26:00 64:00

75:30 135:26

EVENT TIME TOTAL TIME
79:30 147:56

Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 9/6/2022 2:13:24 PM

Total Hours by Personnel for Date Range for Pay Grade

Pay Grades: All Pay Grades | Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

 Personnel Total Hours by Time spent on Incidents and Time spent on Training Times for Date Range for Pay Grade. Time Cards are 

NOT included. Time is displayed in hh:mm format. This report only includes Reviewed Incidents, Locked Events and 



Mesilla, NM
This report was generated on 9/6/2022 1:44:45 PM

Mesilla Fire Department

Response Activity Report
Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

INCIDENT # DATE APPARATUS ID ALARM TIME ARRIVE TIME RESPONSE 
TIME ADDRESS

300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other

2022-00352 08/12/2022 Bat31 20:29:39 20:37:23 00:07:44 291   CAPRI RD 

2022-00352 08/12/2022 Bat32 20:29:39 20:37:23 00:07:44 291   CAPRI RD 

Subtotal Count: 2 300 - Rescue, EMS incident, other | Average Response Time: 00:07:44

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

2022-00358 08/15/2022 SQ32 05:34:02 05:48:59 00:14:57 2131   CALLE DEL SUR  

2022-00372 08/23/2022 Bat31 22:57:49 23:10:07 00:12:18 2060   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00372 08/23/2022 Bat32 22:57:49 23:05:45 00:07:56 2060   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00372 08/23/2022 E31 22:57:49 23:04:39 00:06:50 2060   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00379 08/29/2022 Bat32 22:58:21 23:30:38 00:32:17 719   HUMMINGBIRD DR 

2022-00379 08/29/2022 BR31 22:58:21 23:35:37 00:37:16 719   HUMMINGBIRD DR 

Subtotal Count: 6 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew | Average Response Time: 00:18:35

321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury

2022-00339 08/02/2022 Bat31 14:55:59 15:00:54 00:04:55 1680   CALLE DE ALVAREZ  

2022-00339 08/02/2022 Bat32 14:55:59 15:01:54 00:05:55 1680   CALLE DE ALVAREZ  

2022-00339 08/02/2022 SQ32 14:55:59 15:00:54 00:04:55 1680   CALLE DE ALVAREZ  

2022-00343 08/05/2022 SQ32 12:46:02 13:14:02 00:28:00 4184   CALLE DEL CENTRO  

2022-00345 08/07/2022 Bat31 17:37:38 17:44:11 00:06:33 310   CAPRI RD 

2022-00345 08/07/2022 Bat32 17:39:51 17:44:13 00:04:22 310   CAPRI RD 

2022-00347 08/08/2022 Bat31 14:49:08 14:56:41 00:07:33 2720   CALLE TERCERA  

2022-00347 08/08/2022 Bat32 14:49:08 14:56:45 00:07:37 2720   CALLE TERCERA  

2022-00348 08/10/2022 Bat32 13:52:49 13:56:29 00:03:40 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00348 08/10/2022 E32 13:52:49 13:56:29 00:03:40 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00349 08/11/2022 Bat31 14:13:00 14:30:50 00:17:50 2122   CALLE DE ARROYO  

2022-00349 08/11/2022 Bat32 14:13:00 14:21:32 00:08:32 2122   CALLE DE ARROYO  

2022-00353 08/13/2022 Bat31 14:25:11 14:29:52 00:04:41 2060   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00353 08/13/2022 SQ32 14:25:11 14:35:07 00:09:56 2060   CALLE DEL NORTE  

2022-00355 08/13/2022 Bat31 22:56:46 23:06:57 00:10:11 2920   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00355 08/13/2022 Bat32 22:56:46 23:03:05 00:06:19 2920   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00355 08/13/2022 SQ32 22:56:46 23:03:05 00:06:19 2920   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00359 08/15/2022 Bat31 20:20:59 20:35:58 00:14:59 2335   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00359 08/15/2022 SQ32 20:20:59 20:35:08 00:14:09 2335   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00360 08/16/2022 Bat31 13:06:58 13:12:34 00:05:36 2985   LA MESILLA CIR 

2022-00360 08/16/2022 SQ32 13:06:58 13:19:09 00:12:11 2985   LA MESILLA CIR 

2022-00364 08/18/2022 Bat31 13:19:14 13:24:19 00:05:05 2521   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00366 08/20/2022 Bat31 14:53:40 14:58:39 00:04:59    1430 PORTLAND DR  

2022-00366 08/20/2022 E32 14:53:40 14:58:39 00:04:59    1430 PORTLAND DR  

2022-00369 08/21/2022 Bat32 14:44:15 14:53:30 00:09:15 2184   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00369 08/21/2022 BR31 14:44:15 14:53:06 00:08:51 2184   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 1 of 3



2022-00369 08/21/2022 SQ32 14:44:15 14:53:30 00:09:15 2184   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00370 08/22/2022 Bat31 14:18:35 14:25:51 00:07:16 2327   CALLE DE PARIAN  

2022-00373 08/24/2022 Bat31 15:12:48 15:16:49 00:04:01 2410   CALLE DE SAN ALBINO  

2022-00373 08/24/2022 Bat32 15:12:48 15:18:26 00:05:38 2410   CALLE DE SAN ALBINO  

2022-00376 08/26/2022 Bat31 22:37:00 22:49:00 00:12:00 2600   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00376 08/26/2022 Bat32 22:37:00 22:44:00 00:07:00 2600   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00376 08/26/2022 BR31 22:37:00 22:43:00 00:06:00 2600   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00377 08/27/2022 Bat31 17:32:11 17:47:09 00:14:58 2070   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00377 08/27/2022 SQ32 17:32:11 17:39:39 00:07:28 2070   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00378 08/29/2022 Bat31 08:17:16 08:22:04 00:04:48 2380   CALLE DE CURA  

Subtotal Count: 36 321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury | Average Response Time: 00:08:19

322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

2022-00362 08/17/2022 Bat31 23:39:47 00:01:50 00:22:03 120   INTERSTATE 10  

2022-00363 08/18/2022 Bat31 02:09:17 02:38:13 00:28:56 111   INTERSTATE 10  

2022-00363 08/18/2022 E31 02:09:17 02:51:57 00:42:40 111   INTERSTATE 10  

2022-00375 08/25/2022 Bat31 22:20:12 22:36:08 00:15:56  S  MAIN ST 

2022-00375 08/25/2022 Bat32 22:20:12 22:35:00 00:14:48  S  MAIN ST 

Subtotal Count: 5 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries | Average Response Time: 00:24:52

511 - Lock-out

2022-00367 08/20/2022 Bat31 15:20:19 15:20:19 00:00:00 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

Subtotal Count: 1 511 - Lock-out | Average Response Time: 00:00:00

553 - Public service

2022-00356 08/14/2022 BR31 09:23:11 09:28:33 00:05:22    MCDOWELL RD  

2022-00356 08/14/2022 E31 09:23:11 09:27:57 00:04:46    MCDOWELL RD  

Subtotal Count: 2 553 - Public service | Average Response Time: 00:05:04

554 - Assist invalid

2022-00337 08/01/2022 Bat31 11:14:57 11:38:03 00:23:06 5005 S  MAIN ST 

2022-00337 08/01/2022 Bat32 11:14:57 11:38:17 00:23:20 5005 S  MAIN ST 

2022-00337 08/01/2022 E32 11:14:57 11:38:14 00:23:17 5005 S  MAIN ST 

Subtotal Count: 3 554 - Assist invalid | Average Response Time: 00:23:14

561 - Unauthorized burning

2022-00354 08/13/2022 E31 14:35:34 14:53:41 00:18:07 565   BELEN PL 

2022-00368 08/20/2022 Bat32 22:27:50 23:17:28 00:49:38 3920 W  PICACHO AVE 

2022-00368 08/20/2022 BR31 22:27:50 23:17:31 00:49:41 3920 W  PICACHO AVE 

Subtotal Count: 3 561 - Unauthorized burning | Average Response Time: 00:39:08

622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address

2022-00341 08/05/2022 Bat31 02:17:38 02:27:55 00:10:17    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00341 08/05/2022 BR31 02:17:38 02:27:55 00:10:17    AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00374 08/24/2022 Bat32 15:28:07 15:33:42 00:05:35 2231   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00374 08/24/2022 E32 15:28:07 15:34:09 00:06:02 2231   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 4 622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address | Average Response Time: 00:08:02

735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction

2022-00336 08/01/2022 Bat31 07:31:10 07:39:14 00:08:04 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

2022-00336 08/01/2022 Bat32 07:31:10 07:40:39 00:09:29 2251   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

Subtotal Count: 2 735 - Alarm system sounded due to malfunction | Average Response Time: 00:08:46

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 2 of 3



743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional

2022-00371 08/22/2022 Bat31 14:46:54 14:51:29 00:04:35 2330   CALLE DE SANTIAGO  

Subtotal Count: 1 743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional | Average Response Time: 00:04:35

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

2022-00351 08/12/2022 Bat32 13:33:04 13:40:41 00:07:37 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

2022-00351 08/12/2022 E31 13:33:04 13:42:07 00:09:03 2355   AVENIDA DE MESILLA  

Subtotal Count: 2 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional | Average Response Time: 00:08:20

Grand Total: 67 Average Response Time for All Incident Types: 00:12:13

Doc Id: 1196
emergencyreporting.com

Calls by Incident Type.  Does not include calls where there was no response.

Page # 3 of 3



Zone

Fairacres 23.35

South Valley 7.20

Town of Mesilla

Town of Mesilla No Crew on Duty

Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME (in minutes)

5.32

7.37

4.24

Mesilla Fire Department
Mesilla, NM

This report was generated on 09/06/2022

Response Mode: Lights and Sirens | Start Date: 08/01/2022 | End Date: 08/31/2022

0.00

5.00

10.00

15.00

20.00

25.00

Fairacres South Valley Town of Mesilla

RESPONSE TIMES BY ZONE

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

Town of Mesilla No Crew on
Duty

Town of Mesilla Crew on Duty

MESILLA Response Times

 Only REVIEWED incidents included.Response Time is Dispatched to Arrived. 

 emergencyreporting.com 

Doc Id: 342 

Page # 1 of 1 



  
 

 

To: Honorable Mayor and Mesilla Board of Trustees 

 

This is the Monthly Report for August 2022, for the Mesilla Marshal’s Department: 

 

911 hang ups    9 

 

Agency assist   14 

 

ACO calls   19 

 Aco  11 

 Custody 1 

 Dead  3 

 Sick  1 

 Stray  3 

 

Assault   1 

  

Auto theft    2 

 

Auto Burglary                         2 

 

Behavioral    2 

 

Building check  1 

 

Burglary    1 

 

Burglary alarm  9 

 

Civil Standby   2 

 

Codes    1 

 

CPR adult   3 

 

CPR Infant                              1 

 

 

 

Disturbances   8 

 

 Disorderly 2 

 Domestic 2 

Drunk  1 

 Fight  2 

 Noise/music 1 

 Verbal  0 

 

Forgery/Fraud   2 

 

Found property  1 

  

Frequent patrol  14 

 

Harassment   2 

 

Illegally parked vehicle 4 

 

Incorrigible child  1 

 

Information report  15 

 

Lost property   2 

 

Minor Medical                       1 

 

Medical alarm   1 

 

Motor Vehicle Crashes 6 

  

     Hit and run crash 0 

     Injury crash 2 

     Non-injury crash 3 

     Private property 1 

MESILLA MARSHAL DEPARTMENT 
 P.O. BOX 10 MESILLA, NM 88046  PHONE 575-526-4138 FAX 575-652-3776 

 



 

Narcotics/Illegal Drugs 3 

 

Obstruction   4 

 

Out with subject  2 

 

Overdose   1 

 

Panic alarm   3 

 

Phone call   7 

 

Prisoner Transport  10 

 

Prowler                                   2 

 

Public assist   1 

 

Reckless Driver  5 

 

Recovered Prop.                     2 

 

Restraining Order                   2 

        Violation  

 

Robbery   1 

 

Runaway   2 

 

Sex Offense   2 

 

Shoplifting                              1 

 

Shots fired   1 

 

Standby                                  1 

 

Supplement    19 

 

Suicidal subject  0 

 

 

 

Suspicious activity  18 

 

 Activity 7 

 Person  7 

 Vehicle 4 

 

Theft    3 

 

Threats   0 

 

Traffic complaint  2 

 

Traffic control   7 

 

Traffic stops   75 

 

Trespassing   1 

 

Vagrancy   0 

 

Vandalism/graffiti  2 

 

Warrant service  1 

 

Weapons call   0 

 

Welfare check   2 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

Total # of calls for service   304

 

Thank you, 

 

 

Enrique Salas, 

Marshal 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 

TOWN OF MESILLA 
          Public Works Department 

              P.O. Box 10, Mesilla, New Mexico 88046 
      Office: (575) 524-3262 

     Fax: (575) 541-6327 
 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 

     
Date:  September 6, 2022 
 
TO:  Mayor Barraza and Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Rodney J. McGillivray, Public Works Director 
 
RE:  Public Works Division Activity Report – August 2022 
 
 
On-going maintenance, custodial and operations: 
 
On-call/standby for emergency repairs or assistance 
Meter reading continues  
Monthly water sampling and reporting is up-to-date 
New water services and water shut-offs (ownership change/nonpayment) 
Monitoring of lift stations and review of reporting  
Grounds maintenance on-going  
Monitoring of water tank, wells, and pumps 
Custodial responsibilities on-going 
Utility location services 
Trail Maintenance on-going 
Valve exercise program continues 
Vehicle maintenance on-going 
 
Miscellaneous items/work orders/accomplishments: 
 
Plaza brick repair 
Calle de Huertos tree removal (emergency) 
Re-striping at Mesilla Elementary 
Re-striping Town Hall Parking lot 
Replaced vigas at Town Hall/Avenida de Mesilla 
Signage replacement 
Vehicle repairs (Silverado) 
Inspection work for storm drain Calle del Norte 
Relocated meter at 1750 Calle de Mercado 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
Project update: 
 
LGTPF Calle del Norte Trail Phase II – Construction currently underway.  IBWC 
permit application is being processed. Anticipate completion mid November.  
 
Calle de Picacho Drainage/Roadway (FY TPF) - Survey is complete.  Preliminary 
design is underway. Environmental study, drainage study and project certification are 
underway.  
 
Calle de Picacho Utility Replacement – Board action form and resolution submitted to 
BOT for approval 9/12/22. 
 
2022-2023 LGRF – Design and project certifications are underway.        
 
SCADA – Design drawings and specifications are complete and being reviewed by 
NMED.   
 
Mesilla Water System Booster Replacement – Design 100% complete. Awaiting 
NMED review comments. Anticipate going out to bid November.  
 
Mesilla Streetlight Improvements – Engineering complete. Light fixtures have been 
ordered.   
 
Plaza Sidewalk Refurbishment – Project environmental study and design is underway.   
 
Colonias - University Waterline Improvements – Project is awaiting NMDOT permit 
and NMED review. Project anticipated to begin late October.     
 
Calle de Santiago Bridge Replacement (FY23 TPF) – Received notification from 
NMDOT of grant award.  Resolution for match waiver submitted to BOT for approval 
9/12/22. 
 
 



Community Development Monthly report for August 2022 

 

• Worked putting the Architectural Styles Committee (ASC) and Planning Zoning 

Appropriateness Commission (PZHAC) packets.  

• We had seven (7) building applications submitted the month of August, seven (7) went 

before the Architectural Styles Committee and all nine (7) moved on the PZHAC. PZHAC 

reviewed seven (4) cases passed three (3) were tabled pending further information 

requested. We had one (1) Short Term Rental application that passed and six (6) 

Business Registrations of which five (5) passed one (1) was held back pending further 

information. Two (2) Cannabis License Applications one (1) passed the other was tabled 

for further information.  We also have one replat application submitted that are going 

through the process of the Town Code. 

• Ongoing, working with CODES, Marshals and the Fire Marshals on ordinances and 

seeking compliance on violations. Answering emails, phone calls and walk-ins, educating 

the public, contactors, realtors, and anyone seeking to build or do business in Mesilla on 

the Town Code. 

 

 

 

 

Joe P. 

9/07/2022 



Community Projects Report 
Project Description 

Current Contact information Dorothy Sellers  
Email: DorothyS@mesillanm.gov 
Work: 575-524-3262  
Cell:575-571-3890  

Promote Mesilla and area businesses Working with Experience Mesilla members in an 
attempt to bridge the gap.  A liaison has not been 
appointed yet but look forward to working to 
build a better Mesilla 

Visitors Guide New Visitors guides have been printed and 
distribution has begun.  I have extra copies at the 
Visitors center if anyone is interested 

Social Media and website Keep social media up to date with things 
happening in Mesilla.  Will continue to push 
visitors to the website.    

Mercado Mercado continues to be successful.  Have back 
up applicants ready to fill positions.  Looking to 
add alternate vendors to fill empty spaces.  
Background checks will be done on all existing 
and incoming vendors. 

Clean & Beautiful Grant NM Clean & Beautiful has awarded the Town of 
Mesilla $11,635.00 for FY22-23. This amount includes 
$2,600 for use to provide Free Dumpster days for 
Mesilla residents, $1,950 for town clean up activities, 
$1,875 for promotional reusables. $2,100 For plants 
on the Plaza, $350 for graffiti removal tools, $1,500 
to pay youth groups that assist with clean up 
activities and $1,260 for payment to youth interns to 
educate the public of the importance of not littering 
and recycling.

NM Tourism Grant Mesilla was granted a 2:1 match offer.  FY23 will 
focus on building the asset library currently in 
Mesilla’s possession and promotion through Social 
media and printed ads. 

Lodgers Tax Committee Still seeking volunteers to sit on the Lodgers tax 
advisory committee.  If you know anyone 
interested, please send them my way 



Diez y Seis de Septiembre Preparations for 2022 Diez Y Seis has begun.  

Still seeking parade entries

Vendor booths have been filled

Advertising will be by social media, website, 
digital billboard, FB boost, Bulletin, and 
radio

Halloween Carnival Working with Public Works to build this years 
haunted house.  This years activities will be 
held outdoors for the house and games.  
Event to be held October 29.

Mariachi Sundays This year Mariachi Sundays will be held on 
9/25, 10/9, 10/16, and 10/23.  Working with 
the conference to have a successful event.




